



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2020 To 30/09/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201350	1, 505 CARMEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 03332056 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:4-2-2011021	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	4547	\$ 4,200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201906	261036 HIGH PLAINS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06412023 SE-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-5-1611477	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	1889	\$ 1,100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202215	18, 292135 CROSSPOINTE DR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	3459	\$ 500,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202862	292123 CROSSPOINTE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410056 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:6-4-1910991	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	3524	\$ 776,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 6,576,000.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2020 To 30/09/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200742	106 WINDHORSE COURT, Rocky View County AB 04714165 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:10-3-0914791	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	286	\$ 625,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201635	221 MILTON ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329264 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:6-6-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	343	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201649	10 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Rocky View County AB 03215012 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:3-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	273	\$ 345,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201728	313 WILD ROSE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 03910016 NW-10-23-05-05 LBP:1-2-8111065	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 130,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201823	16 SLEEPY HOLLOW, Rocky View County AB 03902019 NE-02-23-05-05 LBP:UNIT 3-- 9811016 AddLegal:plus 2500/10000 shares of 7.93ac COMMON PROPERT	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	63	\$ 95,566.	0.	0.
PRBD20202037	28 GLENDALE COURT, Rocky View County AB 06704008 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:2-B-8611329	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	81	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202080	291031 RGE RD 10, Rocky View County AB 09512008 SE-12-29-01-05 LBP:3-1-1412029	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	198	\$ 525,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202291	34 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013282 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 281-- 2010713	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	88	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202323	242208 WINDHORSE WAY, Rocky View County AB 04714174 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:19-3-0914791	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2020 To 30/09/2020

PRBD20202335	15205 PARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 06507009 SW-07-26-01-05 LBP:4--9010345	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	300	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202339	50079 BOYCE RANCH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03901019 SE-01-23-05-05 LBP:4-B-9511735	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	19	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202417	21 BEARSPAW CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05736056 NE-36-25-03-05 LBP:6-6-9310121	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	9	\$ 310,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202440	33098 TWP RD 243, Rocky View County AB 04721015 SE-21-24-03-05 LBP:4-1-0111853	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	74	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202500	158 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618531 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:1-14-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	370	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20202596	15 CORRAL VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05701026 SW-01-25-03-05 LBP:12--9910543	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	322	\$ 1,067,088.	1.	0.
PRBD20202615	210 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214491 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:3-13-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 299,151.	1.	0.
PRBD20202717	68 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707225 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:110-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	321	\$ 659,700.	1.	0.
PRBD20202736	12 GRANDVIEW RISE, Rocky View County AB 04714040 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:22-2-0611508	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	63	\$ 130,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202775	2 WILLOW CREEK GREEN, Rocky View County AB 05736188 SW-36-25-03-05 LBP:2-4-0815746	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	80	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2020 To 30/09/2020

PRBD20202780	39 PINNACLE RIDGE DRIVE SW, Rocky View County AB 04619091 NE-19-24-02-05 LBP:31--9612126	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	25	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202810	175 STONEPINE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04701097 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 13--9912201	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	7	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202821	31221 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06702053 SW-02-26-03-05 LBP:7-5-0113302	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	253	\$ 135,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202903	45 STAGE COACH MEADOW, Rocky View County AB 06428115 NE-28-26-29-04 LBP:14-8-0313622	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	309	\$ 84,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202917	50 HANSON WAY NE, Langdon AB 03223913 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:20-3-1213096	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	43	\$ 65,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202993	2184 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05714033 NW-14-25-03-05 LBP:6-B-9312380	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	80	\$ 66,500.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 6,952,005.
Total Dwellings Created: 9.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 09/11/2020 Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2020 To 30/09/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201177	225 BLUERIDGE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05618029 NE-18-25-02-05 LBP:11-2-7911352	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20201537	271126 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 07810004 SW-10-27-04-05	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	134	\$ 20,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20201764	4 WEST MEADOWS ESTATES RD, Rocky View County AB 04702013 SW-02-24-03-05 LBP:-1-7410676	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	76	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202295	8 WHITE CRESCENT, Bragg Creek AB 03912054 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:4-A-5513 HL	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	72	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202432	31090 WOODLAND CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06702024 SE-02-26-03-05 LBP:6-3-9210922	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	143	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202466	255189 WOODLAND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05735073 NE-35-25-03-05 LBP:4-1-0111429	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	113	\$ 38,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20202479	533 BOULDER CREEK GREEN SE, Langdon AB 03214255 14-23-27-04 LBP:31-5-0911274	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	73	\$ 17,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202536	31259 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04711020 SW-11-24-03-05 LBP:16--7510835	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202551	24 ECHLIN DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912179 NW-12-23-05-05 LBP:25-1-1226 LK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202566	263059 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 06821041 SE-21-26-04-05 LBP:2-2-1112972	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 22,530.	0.	0.



Date: 09/11/2020							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations							
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)							
Report generated from 01/09/2020 To 30/09/2020							
PRBD20202591	244 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214321 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:8-9-1014390	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 16,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20202598	164 WINTERGREEN ROAD, Bragg Creek AB 03913025 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:16--4135 JK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	106	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202614	24043 BURMA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05632027 NE-32-25-02-05 LBP:1-3-1210909	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	28	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202616	45 WILSON ROAD NE, Langdon AB 03223272 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:35-2-9611037	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	7	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202630	30 NORTH SHORE POINT, Rocky View County AB 05333109 NE-33-25-28-04 LBP:28-1-0211172	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	56	\$ 14,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202635	103 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223817 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:21-1-1013437	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	63	\$ 8,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20202642	236 STAGE COACH LANE, Rocky View County AB 06428082 NE-28-26-29-04 LBP:8-7-0011908	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	20	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202644	30241 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701026 NW-01-26-03-05 LBP:2-1-9010802	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	143	\$ 37,506.	0.	0.
PRBD20202658	311 RODEO RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05712051 SW-12-25-03-05 LBP:UNIT 7--0013082	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	42	\$ 13,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202690	221 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214292 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:69-2-1014390	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202703	345 WILD ROSE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 03910024 NW-10-23-05-05 LBP:10-2-	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2020 To 30/09/2020

PRBD20202725	302 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013092 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 89--1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 10,590.	0.	0.
PRBD20202747	49 ARBOURS CIRCLE NW, Langdon AB 03222671 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 51--0715588	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 4,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20202754	312 WILD ROSE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 03910003 NW-10-23-05-05 LBP:2-1-8111065	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 19,050.	0.	0.
PRBD20202758	23 DE WITTS POND, Rocky View County AB 06531006 NE-31-26-01-05 LBP:2-1-7810762	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	12	\$ 3,700.	0.	0.
PRBD20202831	225207 RGE RD 272A, Rocky View County AB 02234011 NE-34-22-27-04 LBP:2-4-9412721	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202866	623 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214042 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:30-2-0610551	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	17	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20202877	39 STAGE COACH TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06428045 SE-28-26-29-04 LBP:18-3-9711640	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	84	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202902	281035 RGE RD 52, Rocky View County AB 08910012 SE-10-28-05-05 LBP:2--9311166	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 3,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20202912	27 YARROW GATE, Rocky View County AB 05705014 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:8-2-1612676	14-Swimming pool	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	0	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202923	31 WILLOW CREEK GREEN, Rocky View County AB 05736143 SW-36-25-03-05 LBP:7-1-0815746	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	248	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2020 To 30/09/2020

PRBD20202931	303 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013191 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 189--1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	56	\$ 22,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20202956	12 SIGURDSON BAY, Rocky View County AB 05630089 SW-30-25-02-05 LBP:29--9310335	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202973	35 WHITE CRESCENT, Bragg Creek AB 03912059 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:1-C-5513 HL	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20202975	434 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214247 14-23-27-04 LBP:23-5-0911274	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	86	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 538,376.

Total Dwellings Created: 1.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2020 To 30/09/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200952	19, 240023 FRONTIER CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04306130 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:UNIT 19--1312804	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	58	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202155	517, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404530 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 517--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	1269	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202157	526, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404539 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 526--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	1802	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202560	224245 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 02327004 NE-27-22-28-04	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	260	\$ 2,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20202597	35 MOUNT VIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06821029 NW-21-26-04-05 LBP:9-1-8010607	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	56	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202627	25 SPRINGLAND MANOR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04620080 NW-20-24-02-05 LBP:2-2-8911848	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	97	\$ 1,050.	0.	0.
PRBD20202666	42052 TWP RD 284, Rocky View County AB 08827001 SE-27-28-04-05 LBP:2-1-0412506	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	15	\$ 2,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20202676	190, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404203 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 190--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 3,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20202683	144, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404157 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 144--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	19	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.



Date: 09/11/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2020 To 30/09/2020

PRBD20202706	587, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404003 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 587--1810813	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	520	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202812	242093 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 04715001 SE-15-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-0310130	03-Alteration and improvements	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	2601	\$ 100.	0.	0.
PRBD20202920	230 CHURCH RANCHES WAY, Rocky View County AB 05631199 SW-31-25-02-05 LBP:45-5-0010537	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	204	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20202983	2, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404015 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 2--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	26	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203020	368, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404381 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 368--1810813	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 347,650.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 09/11/2020						
Rocky View County, AB, Canada						
Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions						
Report generated from 01/09/2020 To 30/09/2020						
Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20202570	262023 RGE RD 20, Rocky View County AB 06613003 SE-13-26-02-05	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	0.
PRBD20202707	24 WESTBLUFF BAY, Rocky View County AB 04617009 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:1-1-7811257	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20202986	24324 LOWER SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04617007 SW-17-24-02-05 LBP:1-1-8610112	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 2.